Mercedes Barcia

From: Edward Lavallee

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2017 4:07 PM

To: Robert Daniels <RDaniels@Venicegov.com>

Cc: Lori Stelzer <LStelzer@Venicegov.com>; Heather Taylor <HTaylor@Venicegov.com>; John Holic
<JHolic@Venicegov.com>; dpersson@swflgovlaw.com; Javier Vargas <JVargas@Venicegov.com>
Subject: Re: August 22,2017 Council Agenda Item ...... Venice Water Quality

Our Utilities Department has been in contact with other communities that have been victimized by this same agency.
We are discussing a collective response with the other cities affected

Edward F. Lavallee

>0n Aug 11, 2017, at 8:49 PM, Robert Daniels <RDaniels@Venicegov.com> wrote:

>

> New Business:

>

> Background: recently our city has received some emails questioning our drinking water quality and our standards

>

> Question for council: should we have a completely neutral third party evaluate our drinking water?

>

> Motion: TBD

>

> Regards,

> Councilman Bob Daniels

> City Of Venice, Florida

>

>

> Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select SeeClickFix
from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link to the program on the city’s website,
www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix at http://www.seeclickfix.com/Venice

>

> PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning public records.
Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or received on this entity's computer system,
including your email address, may be disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email
address released to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.
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